Town of Allenstown
Assessing Office

16 School Street

Allenstown, NH 03275
603-485-4276 ext. 114
dseverance@allenstownnh.gov

TO: Board of Selectpersons

FROM: Donna Severance
Assessing Clerk

DATE: August 10, 2016

RE: 2016 Abatement Request

Attached 1s a request to correct the property database by removing taxes owed from 25 and 29
Riverside Drive as they were acquired during the tax collector’s lien process and are now owned
by the Town of Allenstown,
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Town of Allenstown
Assessing Office

16 School Street

Allenstown, NH 03275
603-485-4276 ext. 114
dseverance@allenstownnh.gov

August 22, 2016
To Kathleen Roger
Collector of Taxes:

By vote of the Board of Selectmen/Assessors upon the request of*
Name: Allenstown, Town of (103-020-001)
Allenstown, Town of (103-020-002)
Subject: Tax Abatement in the amount of’
$74.00 - 29 Riverside Drive
$77.00 - 25 Riverside Drive

Reason: These two abatements are for properties taken during the tax collector’s
lien process and the Town has now assumed ownership. This action will
remove the taxes owed from the database and label the property exempt.

Per Order of:

Jason Tardiff, Chairman Date

Kate Walker, Member

David Eaton, Member
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